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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
I Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

IIl. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annuai sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries pius losses).

. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http:/iwww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submitimmediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after fiting the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed {schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e)  The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

for the year ended on which we have

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(@) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http.//www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1 .pdf and
http./iwww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. &
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, inciuding
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Reguiatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

i1 Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

i Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None”" where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA,” "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3. '

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VIi. below).

Vi Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VLl Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodfyear, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:;

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self’ means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,

LFP -for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

QLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmissicn Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term” means one year or fonger and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Eirm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
I.  Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) — The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
ther Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Il. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation End of 2009/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
I
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
299 First Avenue North, St. Petersburg, FL, 33701
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Cynthia S. Lee Manager-Reg/Prop Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
299 First Avenue North, St. Petersburg, FL, 33701
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)K An Original  (2) [ A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(727) 820-5535 12/31/2009

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Mark Mulhern (MO, Da, Yr)
02 Title
Chief Financial Officer Mark Mulhern 04/12/2010

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
i . ()] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2009/Q4
Florida Power Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 12/31/2009 —

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA”".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 None
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-108
8 | Comparative Batance Sheet 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 None
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 None
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscelianeous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254 None
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
(1) IZ[An Original

) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2009

Yeat/Period of Report
End of 2009/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. I a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
(@)

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Yerg,r
()

President and Chief Executive Officer

Jeffrey J. Lyash

1,950,396

(through July 5, 2009)

President and Chief Executive Officer

Vincent M. Dolan

662,843

(as of July 6, 2009)

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mark F. Mulhemn

1,767,180
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Chairman

William D. Johnson
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Executive Vice President
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Senior Vice President , Power Operations

Paula J. Sims
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No..1 Column:a J
Page 104 discloses the compensation of both individuals who served as the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Florida Power
Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) during portions of the year ended December 31, 2009, along with the
compensation of the individual who served as PEF’s Chief Financial Officer and the three most highly compensated executive officers
other than the CEO and CFO who were serving as executive officers as of December 31, 2009. These individuals were identified in
accordance with Item 402 of Regulation S-K as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 1 Column: ¢ ]
Total compensation, including salary, for 2009 received by the CEOs, CFO and the other three most highly compensated executives is
determined in accordance with Item 402 of Regulation S-K as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Progress
Energy, Inc.’s (Progress Energy) executive officers serve as officers and/or directors of its various subsidiaries, including PEF. They
have multiple responsibilities within and provide various services to Progress Energy and its subsidiaries. The compensation of
Progress Energy’s executive officers is designed to cover the full range of services they provide to Progress Energy and its

subsidiaries. It is not the policy of Progress Energy to allocate compensation paid to its executive officers among the various
subsidiaries to which they provide services.

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:4 Column: a
See footnote at Line 1 Column A.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 4 _ Column: ¢
See footnote at Line 1 Column C.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.:7__Column: a
See footnote at Line 1 Column A.

[Schedule Page: 104 _ Line No.:7 Column:c
See footnote at Line 1 Column C.
[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 9 Column: a
See footnote at Line 1 Column A.
[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 9 _ Column: ¢
See footnote at Line 1 Column C.
[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 11 Column: a
See footnote at Line 1 Column A.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
See footnote at Line 1 Column C.

[Schedule Page: 104__ Line No.: 13 _Cojumn: a
Sees footnote at Line 1 Column A.

ISchedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 13 Column: ¢
See footnote at Line 1 Column C.

L_LL____L_\_.____L_
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power Corporation

M

This Report Is:

An Original

2) D A Resubmission

4 Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2009/Q4
12/31/2009 -

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

tittes of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Line
No.

Name (an(d )Title) of Director
a

Principal Bu(%i)ness Address

Vincent M. Dolan

P.O. Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33701

President and Chief Executive Officer

Jeffrey J. Lyash

P.O. Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Executive Vice President, Comporate Development

John R. McArthur

P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Executive Vice President

9

10

Lioyd M. Yates

"1 P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

11

12

William D. Johnson

P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

13

Chairman

14

15

Michael A. Lewis

P.O. Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL 33701

16

Senior Vice President, Energy Delivery

17

18

Mark F. Mulhern

P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

19

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

20

21

Paula J. Sims

P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

22

Senior Vice President, Power Operations

23

24

Frank A. Schiller

P.O. Box 1551, Raleigh, NC 27602

25

Senior Vice President, Compliance, and General Counsel

26

27

***Florida Power Corporation has no Executive Commiitee

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

a7

48
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power Corporation 2 __A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

L)

Schedule Page: 105 _Line No.: 1 Column:a
Elected to the Board effective August 31, 2009.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 10 Column: a

Removed from the Board effective April 1, 2009
[Schedule Page: 105 _Line No.: 24 Column: a

Elected to the Board effective April 1, 2009.

-

L_
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Name of Respondent Ih(is)Repon Is: | {_)ate of R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
] . An Original Mo, Da, Yr 2009/Q4
End of
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission 12/31/2009 nd of PUSRE

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates? @ Yes

[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

FERC No. 104 - Schedule 0S ER09-1093-000

Third Revised Volume No. 6 ER08-105-000
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:

(1) E An Original
2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2009

Year/Period of Report
End of 2009/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

X Yes
[} Ne

2. if yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commissi

on's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document Date

\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20090622-3020

05/01/2009 | ER09-1093-000

Annual Cost Factors | FERC No. 104

200905180319

05/15/2009 | ER09-1166-000

Annual update, informational filing | Third Revised Volume

200906010084

05/29/2009 | ERD9-1228-000

Formula rate revisions | Third Revised Volume

200911020111

10/30/2009 | ER10-173-000

Settlement of annual update/formula| Third Revised Volume

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(M [X] An Original End of 2009/Q4
(2) [J A Resubmission 12/31/2009

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 108, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. Iif the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In'the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts Ioaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionaily, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

Florida Power Corporation

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Florida Power Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. CHANGES IN AND IMPORTANT ADDITIONS TO FRANCHISE RIGHTS

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009 there were no important changes or
additions to Franchise Rights.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2009 there were no important changes or
additions to Franchise Rights.

During the guarter ended September 30, 2009 there were no important changes or
additions to Franchise Rights.

During the guarter ended December 31, 2009 there were no important changes or
additions to Franchise Rights.

Florida Power Corporation remits a franchise fee to municipalities collected from
customers based on 6% of the retail revenues for specific revenue classes within
these cities having the franchise agreements and based on the provisions of the

negotiated agreement.

2. ACQUISITION OF OWNERSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

None

3. PURCHASE OR SALE OF AN OPERATING UNIT OR SYSTEM

None
4. IMPORTANT LEASEHOLDS

None

5. IMPORTANT EXTENSION OR REDUCTION TO TRANSMISSION OR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

None

6. OBLIGATIONS INCURRED AS A RESULT OF ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES OR ASSUMPTIONS OF

LIABILITIES OR GUARANTEES

During the quarter ended March 3lst, 2009,

Florida Power Corporation issued

864,166,000 and redeemed $1,104,566,000 in commercial paper. The weighted average
yield issued during the period was 1.167%.

During the guarter ended June 30th, 2009,
redeemed $130,233,00C.00 in commercial paper.
during the period was 0.00%.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2009,

Florida Power Corporation issued $0.00 and
The weighted average yield issued

Florida Power Corporation issued

$114,000,000.00 and redeemed $64,000,000.00 in commercial paper. The outstanding

balance was $50,000,000.00.

0.372%.

During the quarter ended December 31,
redeemed $50,000,000.00 in commercial paper.

The weighted average yield issued during the period was

Florida Power Corporation issued $0.00 and
The outstanding balance was $0.00 and

the weighted average yield issued during the period was 0.00%.

7. CHANGES IN ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR AMENDMENTS TO CHARTER.

None
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

8. STATE THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL EFFECT AND NATURE OF ANY IMPORTANT WAGE SCALE CHANGES

Effective March 30, 2009, non-bargaining unit employees received an average 2.69%
merit increase. Wages will increase approximately $4 million per year.

Effective December 7, 2009, all bargaining unit employees received a 3% wage rate
increase in accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement with the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. This includes temporary and part-time employees
who were active employees or on leave. Wages will increase approximately $3.6

million per year.
9. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Part II, Item 1. Legal Proceedings in the Progress Energy, Inc./Carolina Power &
Light Company/Florida Power Corporation Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter-ended
March 31, 2009.

See Part II, Item 1. Legal Proceedings in the Progress Energy, Inc./Carolina Power &
Light Company/Florida Power Corporation Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter-ended
June 30, 20009.

See Part II, Item 1. Legal Proceedings in the Progress Energy, Inc./Carolina Power &
Light Company/Florida Power Corporation Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter-ended
September 30, 2009.

See Part I, Item 1 under “Environmental” in the Progress Energy, Inc./Carolina Power
& Light Company/Florida Power Corporation Report on Form 10-K for the year-ended

December 31, 2009.

10. DESCRIBE BRIEFLY ANY MATERIALLY IMPORTANT TRANSACTIONS OF THE RESPONDENT NOT DISCLOSED
ELSEWHERE IN THIS REPORT

None

11. (Reserved)

12. IF CHANGES DURING YEAR APPEAR IN THE ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS IN EVERY RESPECT,
SUCH NOTES CAN BE INCLUDED

Not Applicable

13. DESCRIBE FULLY ANY CHANGES IN OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,'MAJOR SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING
POWERS OF THE REPONDENT

Officer Changes:

April 30, 2009
BApril 1, 2009
April 30, 2009
April 30, 2009
April 1, 2009
May 4, 2009

July 6, 2009

Elected -~ David B. Fountain, Assistant Secretary
Retired ~ Joel Y. Kamya, Vice President

Elected — Gayle S. Lanier, Vice President

Elected - Lee T. Mazzocchi - Vice President
Elected - Frank A. Schiller - Senior Vice President
Elected - Jon A. Franke, Vice President

Elected — Vincent M. Dolan, President and CEO

July 17, 2009

Elected - Jeffrey J. Lyash, Executive Vice President

Elected - Frank A. Schiller, Compliance Officer November 16, 2009
Removed — Jeffrey J. Lyash, President and CEO July 6, 2009
Removed - Jocelyn B. Thornton, Vice President November 16, 2009
Removed - Mark A. Meyers, Vice President November 16, 2009

[FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.2




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

14.

Director Changes:

Elected - Frank A. Schiller April 1, 2009
Elected — Vincent M. Dolan August 31, 2009
Removed - Lloyd M. Yates April 1, 2009

SH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AND ITS PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
CRIBE SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OR TRANSACTIONS CAUSING THE
PROPRIETARY CAPITAL RATIO TC BE 1ESS THAN 30 PERCENT, AND EXTENT TO WHICH THE
RESPONDENT HAS AMOUNTS LOANED OR MONEY ADVANCED TO ITS PARENT, SUBSIDIARY OR
AFFILIATED COMPANIES THROUGH A CASH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM. ADDITIONALLY DESCRIBE PLANS
TO REGAIN AT LEAST 30 PERCENT PROPRIETARY RATIO.

IF RESPONDENT PARTICIPATES IN A CA
RATIO IS LESS THAN 30 PERCENT, DES

Not Applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation 9] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 12/31/2009 end of 2009/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. A Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
() (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 354,405,315 354,405,315
3 Preferred Stock lssued (204) 250-251 33,496,700 33,496,700
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) [y 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 31,115 31,115
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 1,389,461,151 762,002,026
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0] 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 2,743,646,221 2,283,689,225
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 143] 5,490
13 |[(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 0| 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 2,985,550 -601,322
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4,524,026,195 3,433,028,549
17 {LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 4,040,865,000) 4,040,865,000
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 150,000,000 150,000,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 8,220,703 8,971,356
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 4,182,644,297 4,181,893,644
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 207,656,610 215,895,932
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 135,959,312 138,840,416
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 19,570,899 19,648,095
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 356,892,549, 457,509,498
30 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 96,300,336 108,589,511
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 134,449 1,569,227
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 {Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 174,435,479 209,087,489
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 368,964,611 348,978,715
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 1,359,914,245 1,500,118,883
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 {Notes Payable (231) 0 370,633,000
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 436,469,577 497,988,319
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 221,024,825 72,530,642
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 61,813,574 55,214,051
41 Customer Deposits (235) 204,609,581 199,623,363
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 -99,172,450 -27,105,282
43  |interest Accrued (237) 72,383,228 51,185,725
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation M An Original (mo, da, y1)
(2) [1 A Resubmission 12/31/2009 end of 2009/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@g¢ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 14,787,041 15,594,322
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 66,978,570 84,131,866
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 8,239,322 7.659,787
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges {245) 334,997,309 589,633,299
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities-Hedges 174,435,479 209,087,489
54 | Tota} Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 1,147,695,498| 1,708,001,603
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 1,632,137 1,581,949
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 6,960,512 11,506,508
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0l 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 23,320,396 42,341,531
50 | Other Reguiatory Liabilities (254) 278 253,029,417 154,333,815
51 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 o]
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort. (281) 272-277 3,757,590 4,083,000
53 | Accum. Deferred income Taxes-Other Property (282) 660,183,457 547,273,147
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 587,646,357 649,870,342
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 1,536,529,866 1,410,990,282
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 12,750,810,101 12,234,032,971
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
12/31/2009

Year/Period of Report

2009/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 112 Line No.: 42 Column: ¢

Debit balance is due to a timing difference between corporate estimated tax payments and accrued tax liability.
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Name of Respondent (T;;is RepoAn l(s) al (DNzixte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) . X]An Origina o, Da, Yr,
End of 2009/Q4
Florida Power Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 12/31/2009 naor 7

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly .
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) pius the

data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the guarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)
the guarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to

a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
@ (b) () (e) {0
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 __
3 | Operating Expenses e R
4 | Operation Expenses {401) 320-323 3,261,691,813
5 { Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 211,820,795) - 196,504,237
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 330,920,466 301,087,762
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 2,729,761 354,972
8] Amort. & Dept. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 2,278,734 3,109,079
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Ad]. {406) 336-337 -411,097 -411,097
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 1,234,778,290 187,315,450
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 958,852,417 486,752,213
14 { Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 347,094,510 309,321,940
15 { Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 124,552,573 36,540,063
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 20,553,896 11,486,179
17 } Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-2T7 -40,789,823 1,042,755,413
18] (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 -108,700,108 906,458,818
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 4,545,996 -5,940,000
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 [ Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 }(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances {411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 18,381,829 17,222,582
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 4,658,903,442 4,230,952,457
26 | Net Util Oper inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 591,718,271 499,938,031
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concemning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in materia) refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTWLITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Cuirent Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year 1o Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year fo Date | Previous Year to Date Line
(in doliars) (in dolars) (in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) (in dollars) No.

@ M) 0] ] () Ui
1
5,250,621,713 4,730,890,488 2
3
3,261,691,813 3,524,816,908 4
211,820,795 196,504,237 5
330,920,466 301,087,762 6
2,729,761 354,972 7
2,278,734 3,109,079 8
-411,097 -411,097 9
10
"
1,234,778,290 187,315,450 12
958,852,417 486,752,213 13
347,094,510 309,321,940 14
124,552,573 36,540,063 15
20,553,896 11,486,179 16
-40,789,823 1,042,755,413 17
-108,700,108 906,458,818 18
-4,545,996 -5,940,000 19
20
21
22
23
18,381,829 17,222,582 24
4,658,903,442 4.230,952,457 25
591,718,271 499,938,031 26
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation g; DﬁnRgggg:i'ssion gl\;/c; 15); 68;? Endof __ 2009/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
— TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(=) (b) (c) (d) (&) U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 591,718,271 499,938,031
28 { Other Income and Deductions
29 | Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 21,420,987 18,475,162
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 11,352,887 11,336,227
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 631,347 519,341
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 143 5,490
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 714,187 6,355,326
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 91,216,283 94,850,807
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 5,754,583 3,218,619
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 899,067 5,222,570
41 | TOTAL Other income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 108,021,016 116,272,406
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Properly {421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 822,181 822,181
45| Donations (426.1) 7,465,280 7,752,585
461 Life Insurance (426.2) 5,623,798 8,665,921
47| Penalties (426.3) -1,355,072
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 2,301,607 3,035,620
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 1,400,185 1,457,358
50| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 6,365,455 20,378,593
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other income and Deductions 3 .
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 58,407 98,729
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 696,329 2,458,048
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -898,760 405,656
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-2717 57,680,279 1,127
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-271 57,283,973 277,579
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 ] TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 252,282 2,685,981
60 | Net Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 101,403,279 93,207,832
61 | Interest Charges = i i e
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 232,834,558 211,549,646
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 5,079,383 5,111,017
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,363,109 4,142,098
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit {429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 2,755,141 1,247,195
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 16,012,707 14,314,870
69 | (Less) Allowance for Bomowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 27,105,862 28,237,751
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 230,939,036 208,127,075
71 {Income Before Extraordinary ltems (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 462,182,514 385,018,788
72 | Extraordinary ltems @%“Z‘" “: i
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Net Extraordinary ltems (Total of fine 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 78)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 462,182,514 385,018,788
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 114 __ Line No.:4 Column:d

In 2008 several maintenance accoun
breakdown of which accounts were reclassed out of op

Account
5140001
5320001
5730001
5980001
9350REC
9350003

Description 12/31/2008
FOS MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 4,326,171
NUC MAINT OF MISC NUC PLANT 19,187
TRANS MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 1,822,772
DISTRIB MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 22,764,959
MAINT OF GEN PLT-PROJ SUPT NCR 5,450
DEFERRED ENVIRONMENTAL COSTS (12,853,729)
16,084,809

is were inadvertently included in the operation expense total in Line 4 of page 114. Belowis a
eration expense and into the maintenance expense iotal in Line 5 of page 114.

[Schedule Page: 114 _ Line No.: 5 _Column: d

In 2008 several maintenance accounts were ina

dvertently included in the operation expense total in Line 4 of page 114. Belowis a

breakdown of which accounts were reclassed out of operation expense and into the maintenance expense total in Line 5 of page 114.

Account
5140001
5320001
5730001
5980001
9350REC
9350003

Description 12/31/2008
FOS MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 4,326,171
NUC MAINT OF MISC NUC PLANT 19,187
TRANS MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 1,822,772
DISTRIB MAINT-ENVIRONMENTAL 22,764,959
MAINT OF GEN PLT-PROJ SUPT NCR 5,450
DEFERRED ENVIRONMENTAL COSTS (12,853,729)
16,084,809
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Name of Respondent E;r;is Reportis: | I(Z)ate Bﬁ R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) . X ]An Origina Mo, Da, YT, 2009/Q4
. d
Florida Power Corporation @) D Resubmission 12/31/2009 End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the Siate and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) £
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes - S
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) :
4| Unrealized tax benefit/expense -713,514 { 377.715)
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) -713,514 (  377,715)
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
16{ Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 462,182 371 385,013,298
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings {Acct. 436) el T el
18
19
20
21
221 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) Pl ' : S
24| Preferred Stock Dividends Declared -1,511,860 1,511,860)
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) { 1,511,860)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) S el
31| Common Stock Dividends Declared
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38| Balance - End of Period (Totai 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 2,743,646,221 2,283,689,225
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) s e Rl

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118



Name of Respondent This Re )rz\rt 18: ‘ (D’ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) E) n Original o, Da, YF End of 2009/Q4
Florida Power Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 12/31/2009

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5 Ljst first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. 1 such reservation or appropriation is io be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line tem IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (© ¢
39
40
41
42
43
44

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47] TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215,215.1) (T otal 45,46)
28| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 2,743,646,221 2,283,689,225
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account :
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 143 5,490
51{ (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Batance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 143 5,490
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining 1o investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) (b) (©)
1 {Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ; é
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 331,752,711 301,801,047
5 |Amortization of Limited and Electric Plant, Nuclear Fuel, Load Mgmt 16,446,293 11,280,378
6 |Amortization of Debt Premium, expense and loss on acquisition 6,041,580 8,976,930
7 |Other: (Gain) Loss on sale of assets, Other Adjustments to Net Income 116,118,373 39,625,894
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 68,306,597 136,020,143
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -4,545 996 -5,940,000
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -5,431,774 -32,917,365
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -60,284,433 -95,474,408
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 33,047,952 -45,133,142
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -87,630,971 34,231,151
14 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 249,786,806 -124,118,215
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 41,445,254 -176,230,548
16 |(Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 91,216,282 94,850,807
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 [Other (provide details in footnote): Change in Current Assets 190,270,054 -327,160,502
19 {Change in Other, Net -129,715,653 35,482,637
20
21
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21} 1,136,573,025 50,611,981
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant {(including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fuel) -1,539,966,111 -1,647,324,254
27 {Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel -78,484 365 -42 518,434
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant -5,315,0898 -5,946,120
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -81,216,282 -94,850,807
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 {Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -1,532,549,283 -1,600,938,001
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 11,958,135
38
39 |investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -100,075 -1,281,158
40 {Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 148,850,125
41 {Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) : 7
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -1,540,466,939 -781,612,508
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 1,544,761,238 783,776,944
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2009

Year/Period of Report
End of 2009/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

investmenis, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USo

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper, and (d) Identify separately such items as
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

fA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
Ne- @

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year
()

46 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48

49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 |Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 |Other (provide details in footnote):

54

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) investing Activities

57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 |Proceeds from Issuance of:

-1,528,355,059

61 [Long-Term Debt (b)

-1,439,246,463

1,475,346,736

62 |Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

64 |Other (provide details in footnote): Increase in Intercompany Notes

148,719,245

72,276,387

65

66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

370,633,000

67 |Other (provide details in footnote): Contribution from Parent

620,000,000

68

69

70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

768,719,245

1,918,256,123

71

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

e

73 |Long-term Debt (b}

T =

531,905,994

74 |Preferred Stock

75 {Common Stock

76 |Other (provide details in footnote):Capital Lease Payments and Other

-6,825,399

-53,809

77

78 [Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

-370,633,000

79 |Other

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock

-1,511,859

-1,511,859

81 | Dividends on Common Stock

82 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

St

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

389,748,987

1,384,784 461

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

-2,033,047

-3,850,021

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

90 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

15,170,688

21,053,757
Forh

i

17.203,736
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6 _ Column: c

Line 6, column (c) - $4,138,776 was reclassified in the prior year from Change in Other
Regulatory Assets to Amortization of Debt Premium, Expense and Loss on Acquisition for
consistency with current year presentation.

\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 19 Column: b ]

Change in Other, Net includes the following:

Change in Other Assets and Deferred Debits: $(132,204)
Change in Accrued Pension and Other Benefits: (82,615,016)
Change in Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits: (46,968, 433)

ISchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 19 Column: ¢

Change in Other, Net includes the following:

Change in Other Assets and Deferred Debits: $(13,752,192)
Proceeds from the Termination of Interest Rate Hedges: 14,464,149
Change in Accrued Pension and Other Benefits: (23,439, 354)
Change in Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits: 58,210,034
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as 1o disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes 1o financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

Florida Power Corporation

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida’s (PEF) financial statements have been prepared i conformity with the
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases. These requirements differ from generally accepted accounting principles related to the presentation of certain
items including but not limited to (1) the reporting of amounts gross or net, (2) the classification of short-term and long-term portions
of assets or liabilities, (3) the classification of transactions as operating or non-operating income, (4) the classification of cost of
removal obligations and (5) the classification of restricted cash. Please refer to the 10-K footnotes attached below.

PEF’s Notes to Financial Statements have been combined with Progress Energy, Inc. and Carolina Power and Light Company d/b/a
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. and are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, certain
footnotes are not reflective of PEF’s Financial Statements contained herein.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Cash payments for interest and income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2009 were $228 million and $184 million, respectively.

PROGRESS ENERGY, INC.
CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a/ PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC.

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a/ PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In this report, Progress Energy, which includes Progress Energy, Inc. holding company (the Parent) and its regulated and nonregulated
subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, is at times referred to as “we,” “us” or “our.” When discussing Progress Energy’s financial
information, it necessarily includes the results of PEC and PEF (collectively, the Utilities). The term “Progress Registrants” refers to
each of the three separate registrants: Progress Energy, PEC and PEF. The information in these combined notes relates to each of the
Progress Registrants as noted in the Index to the Combined Notes. However, neither of the Utilities makes any representation as to
information related solely to Progress Energy or the subsidiaries of Progress Energy other than itself.

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. ORGANIZATION

PROGRESS ENERGY, INC.

The Parent is a holding company headquartered in Raleigh, N.C. As such, we are subject to regulation by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) under the regulatory provisions of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005).

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale
of electricity. The Corporate and Other segment primarily includes amounts applicable to the activities of the Parent and Progress
Energy Service Company (PESC) and other miscellaneous nonregulated businesses (Corporate and Other) that do not separately meet
the quantitative disclosure requirements as a reportable business segment. See Note 19 for further information about our segments.

PEC

PEC is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of
North Carolina and South Carolina. PEC’s subsidiaries are involved in insignificant nonregulated business activities. PEC is subject to
the regulatory provisions of the North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC), Public Service Commission of South Carolina
(SCPSC), the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the FERC.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

PEF

PEF is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in west central
Florida. PEF is subject to the regulatory provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC), the NRC and the FERC.

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP), including GAAP for regulated operations. The financial statements include the activities of the Parent and our
majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries. The Utilities are subsidiaries of Progress Energy, and as such their financial condition and
results of operations and cash flows are also consolidated, along with our nonregulated subsidiaries, in our consolidated financial

statements.

Noncontrolling interests i subsidiaries along with the income or loss attributed to these interests are included in noncontrolling
interest in both the Consolidated Balance Sheets and in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The results of operations for
noncontrolling interests are reported on a net of tax basis if the underlying subsidiary is structured as a taxable entity.

Unconsolidated investments in companies over which we do not have control, but have the ability to exercise influence over operating
and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. These investments are primarily in limited liability
corporations and limited liability partnerships, and the earnings from these investments are recorded on a pre-tax basis. Other
investments are stated principally at cost. These equity and cost method investments are included in miscellaneous other property and
investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 12 for more information about our investments.

Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation except as permitted by GAAP for regulated
operations, which provides that profits on intercompany sales to regulated affiliates are not eliminated, if the sales price is reasonable
and the future recovery of the sales price through the ratemaking process is probable.

Our presentation of operating, investing and financing cash flows combines the respective cash flows from our continuing and
discontinued operations as permitted under GAAP.

These combined notes accompany and form an integral part of Progress Energy’s and PEC’s consolidated financial statements and
PEF’s financial statements.

Certain amounts for 2008 and 2007 have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation.
C. CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

We consolidate all voting interest entities in which we own a majority voting interest and all variable interest entities (VIEs) for which
we are the primary beneficiary. In general, we determine whether we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE through a qualitative
analysis of risk that identifies which variable interest holder absorbs the majority of the financial risk and variability of the VIE. In
performing this analysis, we consider all relevant facts and circumstances, including: the design and activities of the VIE, the terms of
the contracts the VIE has entered into, the nature of the VIE’s variable interests issued and how they were negotiated with or marketed
to potential investors, and which parties participated significantly in the design or redesign of the entity. If the qualitative analysis is
inconclusive, a specific quantitative analysis is performed.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance which makes significant changes to the model
for determining who should consolidate a VIE and addresses how often this assessment should be performed. See Note 2 for further
discussion regarding the new guidance, which requires all existing arrangements with VIEs to be evaluated, and any impacts of
adoption accounted for as a cumulative-effect adjustment. The guidance is effective for us on January 1, 2010. We do not expect the
adoption to have a significant impact on our or the Utilities’ financial position, results of operations and cash flows.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

PROGRESS ENERGY

In addition to the following variable interests listed for PEC, Progress Energy, through its subsidiary Progress Fuels Corporation
(Progress Fuels), is the primary beneficiary of, and consolidates, Ceredo Synfuel, LLC (Ceredo), a coal-based solid synthetic fuels
production facility that quatified for federal tax credits under Section 45K of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). In March 2007,
we disposed of our 100 percent ownership interest in Ceredo to a third-party buyer. Ceredo ceased operations upon expiration of the
synthetic fuels tax credit program at the end of 2007. Our variable interests in Ceredo are comprised of an agreement to operate the
Ceredo facility on behalf of the buyer through December 2007 and certain legal and tax indemnifications provided to the buyer. We
performed a qualitative analysis to determine the primary beneficiary of Ceredo. The primary factors in the analysis were the estimated
levels of production of qualifying synthetic fuels in 2007, the final value of the related 2007 synthetic fuels tax credits, the likelihood
of a full or partial phase-out of the 2007 synthetic fuels tax credits due to high ol prices, our exposure to certain variable costs under
the facility operating agreement and exposure from indemnifications provided to the buyer. There were no changes to our assessment
of the primary beneficiary during 2008 or 2009. No financial or other support has been provided to Ceredo during the periods
presented. At December 31, 2009, we had no assets and $3 million of liabilities related to tax indemnifications provided to the buyer
included in other liabilities and deferred credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The ultimate resolution of the indemnifications
could result in adjustments to the gain on disposal in futnre periods. The creditors of Ceredo do not have recourse to the general credit
of Progress Energy. See Note 22C for a general discussion of guarantees. See Note 22D for discussion of recent developments related

to legal indemnifications.
PEC
VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES FOR WHICH PEC IS THE PRIMARY BENEFICIARY

PEC is the primary beneficiary of, and consolidates, two limited parmerships that qualify for federal affordable housing and historic
tax credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). PEC’s variable interests are debt and equity investments in the
two VIEs. PEC performed quantitative analyses to determine the primary beneficiaries of the two VIEs. The primary factors in the
analyses were the estimated economic lives of the parmerships and their net cash flow projections, estimates of available tax credits,
and the likelthood of default on debt and other commitments. There were no changes to PEC’s assessment of the primary beneficiary
during 2007 through 2009. No financial or other support has been provided to the VIEs during the periods presented. At December 31,
2009, PEC had assets of $39 million, substantially all of which was reflected in miscellaneous other property and investment, and $15
million in long-term debt, $3 million in other Habilities and deferred credits and $5 million in accounts payable in the PEC
Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the two VIEs. The assets of the two VIEs are collateral for, and can only be used to settle, their
obligations. The creditors of these VIEs do not have recourse to the general credit of PEC and there are no other arrangements that

could expose PEC to losses.

OTHER VARIABLE INTERESTS

PEC has an equity investment in, and consolidates, one limited partnership investment fund that invests in 17 low-income housing
partnerships that qualify for federal and state tax credits. The investment find accounts for the 17 partnerships on the equity method of
accounting. PEC also has an interest in one power plant resulting from long-term power purchase contracts. PEC’s only significant
exposure to variability from the power purchase contracts resulis from fluctuations in the market price of fuel used by the entity’s
plants to produce the power purchased by PEC. We are able to recover these fuel costs under PEC’s fuel clause. Total purchases from
this counterparty were $46 million, $44 million and $39 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The generation capacity of the
entity’s power plant is approximately 847 megawatts (MW). PEC has requested the necessary information to determine if the
investment fund’s 17 parmerships and the power plant owner are VIEs or to identify the primary beneficiaries; all entities from which
the necessary financial information was requested declined to provide the information to PEC, and, accordingly, PEC has applied the
information scope exception provided by GAAP to the 17 parmerships and the power plant. PEC believes that if it is determined to be
the primary beneficiary of these entities, the effect of consolidating the power plant and the investment find consolidating the 17
partnerships would result in increases to total assets, long-term debt and other liabilities, but would have an insignificant or no impact
on PEC’s common stock equity, net earnings or cash flows. However, because PEC has not received any financial information from
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

the counterparties, the impact cannot be determined at this time.
PEF

PEF has no significant variable interests in VIEs.

D. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

USE OF ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

In preparing consolidated financial statements that conform to GAAP, management must make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements, and amounts of revenues and expenses reflected during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.
REVENUE RECOGNITION

We recognize revenue when it is realized or realizable and earned when all of the following criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists; delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; our price to the buyer is fixed or determinable; and
collectability is reasonably assured. We recognize electric utility revenues as service is rendered to customers. Operating revenues
include unbilled electric utility base revenues earned when service has been delivered but not billed by the end of the accounting
period. Customer prepayments are recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as revenues as the services are provided.

FUEL COST DEFERRALS

Fuel expense includes fuel costs and other recoveries that are deferred through fuel clauses established by the Utilities” regulators.
These clauses allow the Utilities to recover fuel costs, fuel-related costs and portions of purchased power costs through surcharges on
customer rates. These deferred fuel costs are recognized in revenues and fuel expenses as they are billable to costomers.

EXCISE TAXES

The Utilities collect from customers certain excise taxes levied by the state or Jocal government upon the customers. The Utilities
account for sales and use tax on a net basis and gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes on a gross basis.

The amount of gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes included in operating revenues and taxes other than on income
in the statements of income for the years ended December 31 were a3 follows:

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Progress Energy $333 $295 $299
PEC 108 102 99
PEF 225 193 200

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

As discussed in Note 9B, we account for stock-based compensation utilizing the medified prospective transition method per the fair
value recognition provisions of GAAP.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Our subsidiaries provide and receive services, at cost, to and from the Parent and its subsidiaries, in accordance with PUHCA 2005.
The costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basts, whenever possible, and on allocation factors for general costs that cannot
be directly attributed. In the subsidiaries’ financial statements, billings from affiliates are capitalized or expensed depending on the
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nature of the services rendered.

UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant in service is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. We capitalize all construction-related direct labor and
material costs of units of property as well as indirect construction costs. Certain costs are capitalized in accordance with regulatory
treatment. The cost of renewals and betterments is also capitalized. Maintenance and repairs of property (including planned major
maintenance activities), and replacements and renewals of items determined to be less than units of property, are charged to
maintenance expense as incurred, with the exception of nuclear outages at PEF. Pursuant to a regulatory order, PEF accrues for nuclear
outage costs in advance of scheduled outages, which occur every two years. The cost of units of property replaced or retired, less
salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Removal or disposal costs that do not represent asset retirement obligations (AROs)
are charged to a regulatory liability.

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) represents the estimated costs of capital funds necessary to finance the
construction of new regulated assets. As prescribed in the regulatory uniform system of accounts, AFUDC is charged to the cost of the
plant. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is credited to other income, and the borrowed funds portion is credited to interest charges.

Nuclear fuel is classified as a fixed asset and included in the utility plant section of the Balance Sheets. Nuclear fuel in the front-end
fuel processing phase is considered work in progress and not amortized until placed in service.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION — UTILITY PLANT

Substantially all depreciation of utility plant other than nuclear fuel is computed on the straight-line method based on the estimated
remaining useful life of the property, adjusted for estimated satvage (Sec Note 4A). Pursuant to their rate-setting authority, the NCUC,
SCPSC and FPSC can also grant approval to accelerate or reduce depreciation and amortization rates of utility assets (See Note 7).

Amortization of nuclear fuel costs is computed primarily on the units-of-production method. In the Utilities’ retail jurisdictions,
provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the NCUC, the SCPSC and the FPSC and are based on site-specific
estimates that include the costs for removal of all radioactive and other structures at the site. In the wholesale jurisdictions, the
provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the FERC.

The North Carolina Clean Smokestacks Act (Clean Smokestacks Act) was enacted in 2002 and froze North Carolina electric utility
base rates for a five-year period, which ended in December 2007. Subsequent to 2007, PEC’s current North Carolina base rates are
continuing subject to traditional cost-based rate regulation. During the rate freeze period, the legislation provided for the amortization
and recovery of 70 percent of the original estimated compliance costs for the Clean Smokestacks Act while providing significant
flexibility in the amount of annual amortization recorded from none up to $174 million per year. In September 2008, the NCUC
approved PEC’s request to terminate any further accelerated amortization of its Clean Smokestacks compliance costs (See Note 7B).

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

AROs are legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long-lived assets. The present values of retirement costs
for which we have a legal obligation are recorded as liabilities with an equivalent amount added to the asset cost and depreciated over
the useful life of the associated asset. The liability is then accreted over time by applying an interest method of allocation to the
liability. Accretion expense is included in depreciation, amortization and accretion in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

We consider cash and cash equivalents to include unrestricted cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary investments purchased with
an original maturity of three months or less.
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INVENTORY

We account for imventory, inchiding emission allowances, using the average cost method. We value inventory of the Utilities at
historical cost comsistent with ratemaking treatment. Materials and supplies are charged to inventory when purchased and then
expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when installed. Materials reserves are established for excess and obsolete inventory.

REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Utilities” operations are subject to GAAP for regulated operations, which allows a regulated company to record costs that have
been or are expected to be allowed in the ratemaking process in a period different from the period in which the costs would be charged
to expense by a nonregulated enterprise. Accordingly, the Utilities record assets and liabilities that result from the regulated ratemaking
process that would not be recorded under GAAP for nonregulated entities. These regulatory assets and liabilities represent expenses
deferred for future recovery from customers or obligations to be refunded to customers and are primarily classified in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets as regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities (See Note 7A). The regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized
consistent with the treatment of the related cost in the ratemaking process.

NUCLEAR COST DEFERRALS

PEF accounts for costs incurred in connection with the proposed nuclear expansion in Florida in accordance with FPSC regulations,
which establish an alternative cost-recovery mechanism. PEF is allowed to accelerate the recovery of prudently incurred siting,
preconstruction costs, AFUDC and incrementa] operation and maintenance expenses resulting from the siting, licensing, design and
construction of a nuclear plant through PEF’s capacity cost-recovery clause. Nuclear costs are deemed to be recovered up to the
amount of the FPSC-approved projections, and the deferral of unrecovered nuclear costs accrues a carrying charge equal to PEF’s
approved AFUDC rate. Unrecovered nuclear costs eligible for accelerated recovery are deferred and recorded as regulatory assets in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are amortized in the period the costs are collected from customers. ’

GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill is subject to at least an annual assessment for impajrment by applying a two-step, fair value-based test. This assessment could
result in periodic impairment charges. Intangible assets are amortized based on the economic benefit of their respective lives.

UNAMORTIZED DEBT PREMIUMS, DISCOUNTS AND EXPENSES

Long-term debt premiums, discounts and issuance expenses are amortized over the terms of the debt issues. Any expenses or call
premiums associated with the reacquisition of debt obligations by the Utilities are amortized over the applicable lives using the
straight-line method consistent with ratemaking treatment (See Note 7A).

INCOME TAXES

We and our affiliates file a consolidated federal income tax return. The consolidated income tax of Progress Energy is allocated to
PEC and PEF in accordance with the Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement (Tax Agreement). The Tax Agreement provides
an allocation that recognizes positive and negative corporate taxable income. The Tax Agreement provides for an equitable method of
apportioning the carryover of uncompensated tax benefits, which primarily relate to deferred synthetic fuels tax credits. Income taxes
are provided for as if PEC and PEF filed separate returns.

Deferred income taxes have been provided for temporary differences. These occur when the book and tax carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities differ. Investment tax credits related to regulated operations have been deferred and are being amortized over the
estimated service life of the related properties. Credits for the production and sale of synthetic fuels are deferred credits to the extent
they cannot be or have not been utilized in the annual consolidated federal income tax returns, and are included in income tax expense
(benefit) of discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Income. We accrue for uncertain tax positions when it is
determined that it is more likely than not that the benefit will not be sustained on audit by the taxing authority, including resolutions of
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any related appeals or litigation processes, based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition
threshold is met, the tax benefit recognized is measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in our judgment, is greater than 50
percent likely to be realized. Interest expense on tax deficiencies and uncertain tax positions is included in net interest charges, and tax
penalties are included in other, net in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

DERIVATIVES

GAAP requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measure those instruments at fair
value, unless the derivatives meet the GAAP criteria for normal purchases or normal sales and are designated as such. We generally
designate derivative instruments as normal purchases or normal sales whenever the criteria are met. If normal purchase or normal sale
criteria are not met, we will generally designate the derivative instruments as cash flow or fair value hedges if the related hedge criteria
are met. We have elected not to offset fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments and related collateral assets and

liabilities with the same counterparty under a master netting agreement. Certain economic derivative instruments receive regulatory
accounting treatment, under which unrealized gains and losses are recorded as regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, until the
contracts are settled. See Note 17 for additional information regarding risk management activities and derivative transactions.

LOSS CONTINGENCIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES

We accrue for loss contingencies, such as unfavorable results of litigation, when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. We do not accrue an estimate of legal fees when a contingent loss is initially recorded,
but rather when the legal services are actually provided.

As discussed in Note 21, we accrue environmental remediation liabilities when the criteria for loss contingencies have been met. We
record accruals for probable and estimable costs related to environmental sites on an undiscounted basis. Environmental expenditures
that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations and that have no future economic benefits are expensed. Accruals for
estimated losses from environmental remediation obligations generally are recognized no later than completion of the remedial
feasibility study. Such accruals are adjusted as additional information develops or circumstances change. Certain environmental
expenses receive regulatory accounting treatment, under which the expenses are recorded as regulatory assets. Recoveries of
environmental remediation costs from other parties are recognized when their receipt is deemed probable or on actual receipt of
recovery. Environmental expenditures that have future economic benefits are capitalized in accordance with our asset capitalization

policy.
IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

We review the recoverability of long-lived tangible and intangible assets whenever impairment indicators exist. Examples of these
indicators include current period losses, combined with a history of losses or a projection of continuing losses, or a significant decrease
in the market price of a long-lived asset group. If an impairment indicator exists for assets to be held and used, then the asset group is
tested for recoverability by comparing the carrying value to the sum of undiscounted expected future cash flows directly attributable to
the asset group. If the asset group is not recoverable through undiscounted cash flows or the asset group is to be disposed of, then an
impairment loss is recognized for the difference between the carrying value and the fair value of the asset group.

We review our equity investments to evaluate whether or not a decline in fair value below the carrying value is an
other-than-temporary decline. We consider various factors, such as the investee’s cash position, earnings and revenue outlook, liquidity
and management’s ability to raise capital in determining whether the decline is other-than-temporary. If we determine that an
other-than-temporary decline in value exists, the investments are written down to fair value with 2 new cost basis established.

2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective July 1, 2009, changes to the source of authoritative U.S. GAAP, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
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Accounting Standards Codification (4SC), are communicated through an Accounting Standards Update (ASU). ASUs will be
published for all authoritative U.S. GAAP promulgated by the FASB, regardless of the form in which such guidance may have been
issned prior to release of the FASB Codification (e.g., FASB Statements, FASB Staff Positions, etc.).

ASC 810 Consolidations

On January 1, 2009, we implemented ASC 810-10-65, which was previously referred to as Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of Accounting Research
Bulletin (ARB) No. 51.” ASC 810-10-65 introduces significant changes in the accounting for noncontrolling interests in a partially
owned consolidated subsidiary. The adoption of ASC 810-10-65 resulted in a retrospective change in presentation of the financial
statements for all periods presented and additional disclosures but did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial

position or results of operations.

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, “Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities.” In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2009-17, “Consolidations (Topic 810): Improvements to Financial Reporting by
Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities,” which codified SFAS No. 167. This guidance makes significant changes to the
model for determining who should consolidate a VIE, addresses how often this assessment should be performed, requires all existing
arrangements with VIEs to be evaluated, and must be adopted through a cumulative-effect adjustment. This guidance is effective for us
on January 1, 2010. See Note 1C for information regarding our implementation of ASU 2009-17 and its expected impact on our

financial position and results of operations.

ASC 815-10-65 (SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 133)”

On January 1, 2009, we implemented ASC 815-10-65, which was previously referred to as SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133.” ASC 815-10-65 requires entities to
provide enhanced disclosures about how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how derivative instruments and related hedged
items are accounted for and its related interpretations and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows. See Note 17 for information regarding our first quarter 2009 implementation
of ASC 815-10-65. The adoption of ASC 815-10-65 did not have 2 material impact on our or the Utilities' financial position or results

of operations.

ASC 260-10-45 (FSP EITF 03-6-1, “Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are
Participating Securities)”

On January 1, 2009, we implemented ASC 260-10-45, which was previously referred to as FSP EITF 03-6-1, “Determining Whether
Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities.” ASC 260-10-45 requires that certain
unvested share-based payment awards (e.g., restricted stock) that comtain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents be
included in the computation of earnings per share using the two-class method. ASC 260-10-45 requires a retrospective adjustment for
all prior-period earnings per share data. The adoption of ASC 260-10-45 did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities'
financial position, results of operations or earnings per share amounts.

Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures and Other-Than-Temporary Impairments

In April 2009, the FASB issued three FSPs for guidance on accounting for fair value measurement and other-than-temporary
impairments.

ASC 820 includes the FSP previously referred to as FSP FAS 157-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity
for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly,” and provides guidance on
determining fair value when market activity has decreased for an asset or Liability. ASC 825-10-50, previously referred to as FSP FAS
107-1 and APB 28-1, “Interim Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” increases the frequency of fair value
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disclosures required from annually to quarterly.

ASC 320 includes the FSPs previously referred to as FSP FAS 1152 and FAS 124-2, “Recognition and Presentation of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairments,” and revises the recognition and reporting requirements for other-than-temporary impairments of
debt securities and increases the frequency of disclosures for debt and equity securities. Under ASC 320, if an entity intends to sell an
impaired debt security or more likely than not will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis less any
current-period credit loss, an other-than-temporary impairment must be recognized currently n earnings equal to the difference
between the investment’s amortized cost and its fair value at the balance sheet date.

The new guidance in ASC 820, ASC 825 and ASC 320 was effective for us during the three months ended June 30, 2009. The
adoption resulted in additional disclosures but did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities' financial position or results of
operations. See Note 13 for the disclosures resulting from the implementation of this guidance in 2009.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures
about Fair Value Measurements,” which amends ASC 820 to clarify certain existing disclosure requirements and to require a number
of additional disclosures, including amounts and reasons for significant transfers between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy,
and presentation of certain information in the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis. ASU 2010-06 is
effective for us on January 1, 2010, with certain disclosures effective for periods beginning January 1, 2011. The adoption of ASU
2010-06 will change certain disclosures in the notes to the financial statements, but will have no impact on our or the Utilities’

financial position or results of operations.
ASC 715-20-65 (FSP FAS 132R-1, “Employers’ Disclosures about Post Retirement Benefit Plan Assets”)

In December 2008, the FASB issued ASC 715-20-65, previously referred to as FSP FAS 132R-1, “Employers’ Disclosures about Post
Retirement Benefit Plan Assets,” which requires additional disclosures on the investment allocation decision making process, the fair
value of each major category of plan assets and the inputs and valuation techniques used to remeasure the fair value of plan assets.
ASC 715-20-65 was effective for us on December 31, 2009. The adoption of ASC 715-20-65 resulted in additional disclosures, but did
not have a material impact on our or the Utilities’ financial position or results of operations. See Note 16 for the information regarding

our implementation of ASC 715-20-65.
ASU 2009-12, “Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent)”

In September 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-12, “Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its
Equivalent),” which provides additional guidance related to measuring the fair value of certain alternative investments, such as
interests in hedge funds, private equity funds, real estate funds, venture capital funds, offshore fund vehicles, and funds of funds. ASU
2009-12 allows reporting entities to use net asset value per share to estimate the fair value of certain investments as a practical
expedient and requires disclosures by major category of investment about the attributes of the investments. ASU 2009-12 was effective
for us on December 31, 2009. The adoption of ASU 2009-12 did not have a material impact on our or the Utilities” financial position

or results of operations.

3. DIVESTITURES

We completed our business strategy of divesting nonregulated businesses to reduce our business risk and focus on core operations of
the Utilities. The information below presents the impacts of the divestitures on net income attributable to controlling interests.

A. TERMINALS OPERATIONS AND SYNTHETIC FUELS BUSINESSES

On March 7, 2008, we sold coal terminals and docks in West Virginia and Kentucky (Terminals) for $71 million in gross cash
proceeds. Proceeds from the sale were used for general corporate purposes. During the year ended December 31, 2008, we recorded an
after-tax gain of $42 million on the sale of these assets. The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the operations of
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Terminals as discontinued operations.

Prior to 2008, we had substantial operations associated with the production of coal-based solid synihetic fuels as defined under Section
29 (Section 29) of the Code and as redesignated effective 2006 as Section 45K of the Code (Section 45K and, collectively, Section
29/45K). The production and sale of these products qualified for federal income tax credits so long as certain requirements were
satisfied. As a result of the expiration of the tax credit progranm, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and all operations

ceased as of December 31, 2007.

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our subsidiaries and affiliates. As
a result, during the year ended December 31, 2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of $74 million to discontinued operations, which
was net of a previously recorded indemnification liability of $16 million, and $4 million related to other legal and tax contingency
adjustments. The ultimate resolution of these matters could result in further adjustments. See Note 22D for additional information. The
accompanying consolidated statements of income reflect the abandoned operations of our synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued

operations.

Results of Terminals and the synthetic fuels businesses discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Revenues $— $17 $1,126
(Loss) earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interest $(125) $8 $2
Income tax benefit, including tax credits 47 12 64
(Loss) earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests of Synthetic

Fuels - ) 17
Net (loss) earnings from discontinued operations attributable to

controlling interests (78) 19 83
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, including income tax

expense of §7 - 42 -
(Loss) earnings from discontinued operations attributable to

controlling interests $(78) $61 583

B. COAL MINING BUSINESSES

On March 7, 2008, we sold the remaining operations of Progress Fuels Corporation, formerly Electric Fuels Corporation (Progress
Fuels) subsidiaries engaged in the coal mining business (Coal Mining) for gross cash proceeds of $23 million. Proceeds from the sale
were used for general corporate purposes. As a result of the sale, during the year ended December 31, 2008, we recorded an after-tax
gain of $7 million on the sale of these assets. During 2009, we recognized a §1 million loss as a result of post-closing adjustments and
pre-divestiture contingencies.
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The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the Coal Mining as discontinued operations. Results of discontinued
operations for the coal mining businesses for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Revenues $- 52 $28
Loss before income taxes $(2) $(13) $(17)
Income tax benefit 1 4 6
Net loss from discontinued operations (1) % €9))
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, including income tax

expense of $2 - 7 -
Loss from discontinued operations attributable to controlling

interests $(1) $2) sy

C. CCO - GEORGIA OPERATIONS

On March 9, 2007, our subsidiary, Progress Energy Ventures, Inc. (PVI), entered into a series of transactions to sell or assign
substantially all of its Competitive Commercial Operations (CCO) physical and commercial assets and liabilities. The sale of the
generation assets closed on hme 11, 2007, for a net sales price of $615 million. Based on the terms of the final agreement and
post-closing adjustments, during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, we incurred an additional $2 million after-tax in losses
and reversed $18 million after-tax of a previously recorded impairment, respectively.

Additionally, on June 1, 2007, PVI closed the transaction involving the assignment of a contract portfolio consisting of
full-requirements contracts with 16 Georgia electric membership cooperatives (the Georgia Contracts), forward gas and power
contracts, gas transportation, structured power and other contracts to a third party. This represented substantially all of our
nonregulated energy marketing and trading operations. As a result of the assignments, PVI made a pet cash payment of $347 million,
which represented the net cost to assign the Georgia Contracts and other related contracts. In the year ended December 31, 2007, we
recorded a charge associated with the costs to exit the Georgia Contracts, and other related contracts, of $349 million after-tax (charge
inchided in the net Joss from discontinued operations in the table below). We nsed the net proceeds from the divestiture of CCO and
the Georgia Contracts for general corporate purposes. During 2008 and 2009, we recognized a $5 million loss and a $1 million gain,
respectively, as a result of post-closing adjustments and pre-divestiture contingencies.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the operations of CCO as discontinued operations. Interest expense was
allocated to discontinued operations based on their respective net assets, assuming a uniform debt-to-equity ratio across our operations.
Pre-tax interest expense allocated for the year ended December 31, 2007, was $11 million. Results of discontinued operations for CCO

for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007
Revenues $— $-- $407
Loss before income taxes $(1) $(5) $(449)
Income tax benefit 2 2 166

st earnings (loss) from discontinued operations 1 3) (283)
(Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued operations,

including ncome tax (expense) benefit of $(2) and $7,

respectively - 2) 18
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable

to controlling interests 51 $(5) $(265)
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D. OTHER DIVERSIFIED BUSINESSES

Also included in discontinued operations are amounts related to adjustments of our prior sales of other diversified businesses, primarily
Progress Rail Services Corporation. We completed the sale of Progress Rail Services Corporation during the year ended December 31,
2005. As a result of certain legal, tax and environmental indemmifications provided by Progress Fuels and Progress Energy, we
continue to record adjustments to the loss on sale. During the year ended December 31, 2009, we recorded an after-tax loss on disposal
of $1 million and after-tax gains of $3 million and $4 million for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
ultimate resolution of these matters could result in additional adjustments to the loss on sale in future periods. See general discussion of
guarantees at Note 22C.

E. CEREDO SYNTHETIC FUELS INTERESTS

On March 30, 2007, our Progress Fuels subsidiary disposed of its 100 percent ownership interest in Ceredo, a subsidiary that produced
and sold qualifying coal-based solid synthetic fuels, to a third-party buyer. In addition, we entered into an agreement to operate the
Ceredo facility on behalf of the buyer. At closing, we received cash proceeds of $10 million and a nonrecourse note receivable of $54
million. Payments on the note were received as we produced and sold qualifying coal-based solid synthetic fuels on behalf of the
buyer. In accordance with the terms of the agreement, we received payments on the note related to 2007 production of $49 million
during the year ended December 31, 2007, and a final payment of $5 million during the year ended December 31, 2008. The note had
an interest rate equal to the three-month London Inter Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) rate plus 1%. The estimated fair value of the note at
the inception of the transaction was $48 million. Under the terms of the agreement, the purchase price was reduced by $7 million
during the year ended December 31, 2008, based on the final value of the 2007 Section 29/45K tax credits.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, we recognized previously deferred gains on disposal of §5 million based on the final value
of the 2007 Section 26/45K tax credits. The operations of Ceredo ceased as of December 31, 2007, and are recorded as discontinued
operations for all periods presented. See discussion of the abandonment of our synthetic fuels operations at Note 3A.

On the date of the transaction, the carrying value of the disposed ownership interest totaled $37 million, which consisted primarily of
the fair value of crude oil call options purchased in January 2007. Subsequent to the disposal, we remain the primary beneficiary of
Ceredo and continue to consolidate Ceredo in accordance with GAAP for variable interest entities, but record a 100 percent
noncontrolling interest.

4. PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A. UTILITY PLANT

The balances of electric utility plant in service at December 31 are listed below, with a range of depreciable lives (in years) for each:

Depreciable Progress Energy PEC PEF
(in millions) Lives 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Production plant 7-43  $16,042 $14,117 $9,579 $9,249 6,280 $4,689
Transmission plant 17-75 3273 2,970 1,335 1,457 1,738 1,513
Distribution plant 13-55 8,376 8,028 4,499 4,330 3,877 3,698
General plant and other 5-35 1,227 1,211 684 662 543 549
Utility plant in service $28,918 $26,326 $16,297 $15,698 $12,438 $10,449

Generally, electric utility plant at PEC and PEF, other than nuclear fuel, is pledged as collateral for the first mortgage bonds of PEC
and PEF, respectively (See Note 11).

AFUDC represents the estimated costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated assets. As prescribed in
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the regulatory uniform systems of accounts, AFUDC is charged to the cost of the plant for certain projects in accordance with the
regulatory provisions for each jurisdiction. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is credited to other income, and the borrowed funds
portion is credited to interest charges. Regulatory .authorities consider AFUDC an appropriate charge for inclusion in the rates charged
to customers by the Utilities over the service life of the property. The composite AFUDC rate for PEC’s electric utility plant was 9.2%,
9.2% and 8.8% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The composite AFUDC rate for PEF’s electric utility plant was 8.8% in 2009,
2008 and 2007.

Our depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, were 2.4%, 2.3% and
2.4% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $626 million, $578 million and
$560 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions, depreciation, amortization and
accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C),
regulatory approved expenses (See Notes 7 and 21) and Clean Smokestacks Act amortization (See Note 7B).

PEC’s depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, were 2.1% for
2009, 2008 and 2007. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $328 million, $310 million and $303 million in 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions, depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also
includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C), regulatory approved expenses
(See Note 7B) and Clean Smokestacks Act amortization (See Note 7B).

PEF’s depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, were 2.7% in 2009,
2008 and 2007. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $299 million, $268 million and $257 million in 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions, depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also
includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C) and regunlatory approved

expenses (See Note 7C).

Nuclear fuel, net of amortization at December 31, 2009 and 2008, was $554 million and $482 million, respectively, for Progress
Energy, $396 million and $376 million, respectively, for PEC and $158 million and $106 million, respectively, for PEF. The amount
not vet in service at December 31, 2009 and 2008, was $308 million and $243 million, respectively, for Progress Energy, $175 million
and $182 million, respectively, for PEC and $133 million and $61 million, respectively, for PEF. Amortization of nuclear fuel costs,
including disposal costs associated with obligations to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and costs associated with obligations to
the DOE for the decomimissioning and decontamination of enrichment facilities, was $159 million, $145 million and $139 million for
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. This amortization expense is included in fuel used for electric
generation in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Amortization of nuclear fuel costs for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007 was $134 million, $115 million and $110 million, respectively, for PEC and $25 million, $30 million and $29 million,

respectively, for PEF.

PEF’s construction work in progress related to certain nuclear projects has received regulatory treatment. At December 31, 2009, PEF
reflected $296 million of construction work in progress, of which $274 million was reflected as a nuclear cost-recovery clause
regulatory asset (See Note 7C) and $22 million was reflected as a deferred fuel regulatory asset. At December 31, 2008, PEF reflected
$174 million of construction work in progress as a regulatory asset pursuant to accelerated regulatory recovery of nuclear costs (See

Note 7C).
B. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING FACILITIES

PEC and PEF hold ownership interests in certain jointly owned generating facilities. Each is entitled to shares of the generating
capability and output of each unit equal to their respective ownership interests. Each also pays its ownership share of additional
construction costs, fuel inventory purchases and operating expenses, except in certain instances where agreements have been executed
to Yimit certain joint owners’ maximum exposure to the additional costs (See Note 21B). Each of the Utilities' share of operating costs
of the jointly owned generating facilities is included within the corresponding line in the Statements of Income. The co-owner of
Intercession City Unit P11 has exclusive rights to the output of the unit during the months of June through September. PEF has that
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right for the remainder of the year. PEC’s and PEF’s ownership interests in the jointly owned generating facilities are listed below with

related information at December 31:

2009 Company Plant Accumulated  Construction
(in millions) Ownership Investment Depreciation Work in
Subsidiary  Facility Interest Progress
PEC Mayo 83.83% $785 $282 $8
PEC Harris 83.83% 3,207 1,651 28
PEC Brunswick 81.67% 1,681 981 74
PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06% 686 449 15
PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78% 900 472 510
PEF Intercession City Unit P11 66.67% 23 10 -
2008 Company Plant  Accumulated Construction
(in millions) Ownership Investment  Depreciation Work in
Subsidiary Facility Interest Progress
PEC Mayo 83.83% $519 $278 $228
PEC Harris 83.83% 3,187 1,603 21
PEC Brunswick 81.67% 1,667 970 42
PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06% 674 446 12
PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78% 843 461 252
PEF Intercession City Unit P11 66.67% 23 9 -

In the tables above, plant investment and accumulated depreciation are not reduced by the regulatory disallowances related to the
Shearon Harris Nuclear Plant (Harris), which are not applicable to the joint owner’s ownership interest in Harris.

C. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

Primarily due to the impact of updated cost estimates, as discussed below, at December 31, 2009, PEC had no asset retirement costs
included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant. At December 31, 2008, PEC’s asset retirement costs
included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant, net of accumulated depreciation totaled $28 million. At
December 31, 2009 and 2008, PEF’s asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated
plant, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $18 million and $19 million, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, additional
PEF-related asset retirement costs, net of accumulated depreciation, of $114 million and $116 million, respectively, were recorded at
Progress Energy as purchase accounting adjustments recognized when we purchased Florida Progress Corporation (Florida Progress)
in 2000. The fair value of funds set aside in the Utilities’ NDT funds for the nuclear decommissioning liability totaled $871 million
and $672 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, for PEC and $496 million and $417 million, respectively, for PEF
(See Notes 12 and 13). Net NDT unrealized gains are included in regulatory labilities (See Note 7A).

PEC’s nuclear decommissioning cost provisions, which are included in depreciation and amortization expense, were $31 million each
in 2009, 2008 and 2007. As discussed below, PEF has suspended its accrual for nuclear decommissioning. Management believes that
nuclear decommissioning costs that have been and will be recovered through rates by PEC and PEF will be sufficient to provide for the
costs of decommissioning. Expenses recognized for the disposal or removal of utility assets that do not meet the definition of AROs,
which are included in depreciation, amortization and accretion expense, were $106 million, $100 million and $96 million in 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively, for PEC and $35 million, $33 million and $30 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for PEF.

During 2009, PEF submitted a depreciation study as required by the FPSC no less than every four years. Implementation of the

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14 [




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

depreciation study is expected to have an insignificant impact on cost of removal expense in 2010.

The Utilities recognize removal, nonirradiated decommissioning and dismantlement of fossil generation plant costs in regulatory
Jiabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (See Note 7A). At December 31, such costs consisted of:

Progress Energy PEC PEF
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Removal costs $1,532 $1,478 $944 $864 $588 $614
Nonirradiated decommissioning costs 211 146 150 84 61 62
Dismantlement costs 123 124 - - 123 124
Non-ARO cost of removal $1,866 $1,748 81,094 $948 $772 $800

The NCUC requires that PEC update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEC received a new site-specific
estimate of decommissioning costs for Robinson Nuclear Plant (Robinson) Unit No. 2, Brunswick Nuclear Plant (Brunswick) Units
No. 1 and No. 2, and Harris Nuclear Plant (Harris) Unit No. 1, in December 2009, which will be filed with the NCUC in the first
guarter of 2010. PEC’s estimate is based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning, which reflects the cost of removal of all
radioactive and other structures currently at the site, with such removal occurring after operating license expiration. These
decommissioning cost estimates also include interim spent fuel storage costs associated with maintaining spent nuclear fuel on site
until such time that it can be transferred to a DOE facility (See Note 22D). These estimates, in 2009 dollars, were $687 million for
Unit No. 2 at Robinson, $591 million for Brunswick Unit No. 1, $585 million for Brunswick Unit No. 2 and $1.126 billion for Harris.
The estimates are subject to change based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, cost escalation, changes in technology
applicable to nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, state or local regulations. The cost estimates exclude the portion
attributable to North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency (Power Agency), which holds an undivided ownership interest in
Brunswick and Harris. See Note 7D for information about the NRC operating licenses held by PEC. Based on updated cost estimates,
in 2009 PEC reduced its asset retirement cost net of accumulated depreciation and its ARO liability by approximately $27 million and
$390 million, respectively, resulting in no asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of
nradiated plant at December 31, 2009.

The FPSC requires that PEF update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEF received a new site-specific
estimate of decommissioning costs for the Crystal River Unit No. 3 (CR3) in October 2008, which PEF filed with the FPSC in 2009 as
part of PEF’s base rate {iling (See Note 7C). However, the FPSC deferred review of PEF’s nuclear decommissioning study from the
rate case to be addressed in 2010 in order for FPSC staff to assess PEF’s study in combination with other utilities anticipated to submit
nuclear decommissioning studies in 2010. PEF will not be required to prepare a new site-specific nuclear decommissioning study in
2010; however, PEF will be required to update the 2008 study with the most currently available escalation rates in 2010. PEF’s
estimate is based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning and includes interim spent fuel storage costs associated with maintaining
spent nuclear fuel on site until such time that it can be transferred to a DOE facility (See Note 22D). The estimate, in 2008 dollars, is
$751 million and is subject to change based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, cost escalation, changes in technology
applicable to nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, state or local regulations. The cost estimate excludes the portion
attributable to other co-owners of CR3. See Note 7D for information about the NRC operating license held by PEF for CR3. Based on
the 2008 estimate and assumed operating license renewal, PEF increased its asset retirement cost and its ARO liability by
approximately $19 million in 2008. Retail accruals on PEF’s reserves for nuclear decommissioning were previously suspended under
the terms of previous base rate settlement agreements. PEF expects to continue this suspension based on its plarmed 2010 nuclear
decommissioning filing. In addition, the wholesale accrual on PEF’s reserves for nuclear decommissioning was suspended retroactive
to January 2006, following a FERC accounting order issned in November 2006.

The FPSC requires that PEF update its cost estimate for fossil plant dismantlement every four years. PEF received an updated fossil
dismantlement study estimate in 2008, which PEF filed with the FPSC in 2009 as part of PEF’s base rate filing. PEF’s reserve for
fossil plant dismantlement was approximately $143 million and $145 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, including amounts in
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the ARO liability for asbestos abatement, discussed below. Retail accruals on PEF’s reserves for fossil plant dismantlement were
previously suspended under the terms of previous base rate settlement agreements.

PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to asbestos abatement costs. The ARO liabilities related to asbestos abatement
costs were $27 million and $21 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, at PEC and $27 million and $24 million at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, at PEF.

Additionally, PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to landfill capping costs. The ARO liabilities related to landfill
capping costs were $1 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, at PEC and $6 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, at PEF. For
PEC, closure work related to the landfill commenced in 2009 and should be completed in 2010.

We have identified but not recognized AROs related to clectric fransmission and distribution and telecommunications assets as the
result of easements over property not owned by us. These easements are generally perpetual and require retirement action only upon
abandonment or cessation of use of the property for the specified purpose. The ARO is not estimable for such easements, as we intend
to utilize these properties indefinitely. In the event we decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement, an ARO would be
recorded at that time.

The following table presents the changes to the AROs during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. Revisions to prior
estimates of the PEC and PEF regulated ARO are related to the updated cost estimates for nuclear decommissioning and asbestos

described above.

Progress

(in millions) Energy PEC PEF
Asset retirement obligations at January 1, 2008 $1,378 $1,063 $315
Additions 7 1 6
Accretion expense 79 62 17
Revisions to prior estimates 7 4) 11

Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2008 1,471 1,122 349
Accretion expense 83 65 18
Revisions to prior estimates (384) (386) 2
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2009 $1,170 $801 $369

D. INSURANCE

The Utilities are members of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), which provides primary and excess Insurance coverage
against property damage to members’ nuclear generating facilities. Under the primary program, each company is insured for $500
million at each of its respective nuclear plants. In addition to primary coverage, NEIL also provides decontamination, premature
decommissioning and excess property insurance with limits of $1.750 billion on each nuclear plant.

Insurance coverage against incremental costs of replacement power resulting from prolonged accidental outages at nuclear generating
units is also provided through membership in NEJL. Both PEC and PEF are insured under this program, following a 12-week
deductible period, for 52 weeks in the amount of $3.5 million per week at Brunswick, Harris and Robinson, and $4.5 million per week
at CR3. An additional 110 weeks of coverage is provided at 30 percent of the above weekly amounts. For the current policy period, the
companies are subject to retrospective premium assessments of up to approximately $28 million with respect to the primary coverage,
$40 million with respect to the decontamination, decommissioning and excess property coverage, and $25 million for the incremental
replacement power costs coverage, in the event covered losses at insured facilities exceed premiums, reserves, reinsurance and other
NEIL resources. Pursuant to regulations of the NRC, each company’s property damage insurance policies provide that all proceeds
from such insurance be applied, first, to place the plant in a safe and stable condition after an accident and, second, to decontaminate
the plant, before any proceeds can be used for decommissioning, plant repair or restoration. Each company is responsible to the extent
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losses may exceed limits of the coverage described above.

Both of the Utilities are insured against public liability for a nuclear incident up to $12.595 billion per occurrence. Under the current
provisions of the Price Anderson Act, which limits liability for accidents at nuclear power plants, each company, as an owner of
nuclear units, can be assessed for a portion of any third-party liability claims arising from an accident at any commercial nuclear power
plant in the United States. In the event that public liability claims from each insured nuclear incident exceed the primary level of
coverage provided by American Nuclear Insurers, each company would be subject to pro rata assessments of up to $117.5 million for
each reactor owned for each incident. Payment of such assessments would be made over time as necessary to limit the payment in any
one year to no more than $17.5 million per reactor owned per incident. Both the maximum assessment per reactor and the maximum
yearly assessment are adjusted for inflation at least every five years. The next scheduled adjustment is due on or before August 29,

2013.

Under the NEIL policies, if there were multiple terrorism losses within one year, NEIL would make available one industry aggregate
limit of $3.240 billion for noncertified acts, along with any amounts it recovers from reinsurance, government indemnity or other
sources up to the limits for each claimant. If terrorism losses occurred beyond the one-year period, a new set of limits and resources

would apply.

The Utilities self-insure their transmission and distribution lines against loss due to storm damage and other natural disasters. PEF
maintains a storm damage reserve pursuant to a regulatory order and may defer losses in excess of the reserve (See Note 7C).

5. RECEIVABLES

Income taxes receivable and interest income receivables are not included in receivables. These amounts are included in prepayments
and other current assets or shown separately on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31 receivables were comprised of:

Progress Energy PEC PEF
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Trade accounts receivable $581 5648 $291 $350 $288 $298
Unbilled accounts receivable 193 182 125 120 68 62
Notes receivable - 2 - - — -
Derivatives accounts receivable 2 - - - 2 -
Other receivables 42 53 34 38 8 13
Allowance for doubtful receivables 18) (18) ‘) 6) 10) an
Total receivables, net $800 $867 $442 $502 $356 $362
6. INVENTORY
At December 31 inventory was comprised of:
Progress Energy PEC PEF
(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Fuel for production $667 $614 $304 $287 $363 $327
Materials and supplies 639 588 366 338 273 250
Emission allowances 18 37 6 8 12 29
Other 1 - 1 - - -
Total inventory $1,325  $1,239 $677 $633 $648 $606
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Materials and supplies amounts above exclude long-term combustion turbine inventory amounts included in other assets and deferred
debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Progress Energy of $24 million and $23 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008,

respectively.

Emission allowances above exclude long-term emission allowances included in other assets and deferred debits on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets for Progress Energy, PEC and PEF of $39 million, $8 million and $31 million, respectively, at December 31, 2009.
Long-term emission allowances for Progress Energy, PEC and PEF were $61 million, $14 million and $47 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2008.

7. REGULATORY MATTERS

A. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As regulated entities, the Utilities are subject to the provisions of GAAP for regulated operations. Accordingly, the Utilities record
certain assets and liabilities resulting from the effects of the ratemaking process that would not be recorded under GAAP for
nonregulated entities. The Utilities’ ability to continue to meet the criteria for application of GAAP for regulated operations could be
affected in the future by competitive forces and restructuring in the electric utility industry. In the event that GAAP for regulated
operations no longer applies to 2 separable portion of our operations, related regulatory assets and liabilities would be eliminated
unless an appropriate regulatory recovery mechanism was provided. Additionally, such an event would require the Utilities to
determine if any impairment to other assets, including utility plant, exists and write down impaired assets to their fair values.

Except for portions of deferred fuel costs and loss on reacquired debt, all regulatory assets eam a return or the cash has not yet been
expended, in which case the assets are offset by liabilities that do not incur a cartying cost. We expect to fully recover our regulatory
assets and refind our regulatory liabilities through customer rates under current regulatory practice.
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At December 31 the balances of regulatory assets (liabilities) were as follows:
Progress Energy
(in millions) 2009 2008
Deferred fuel cost — current (Notes 7B and 7C) 3105 $335
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) 37 190
Environmental - 8
Total current regulatory assets 142 533
Deferred fuel cost — long-term (Note 7B)(@) 62 130
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) (a) 239 -
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 99 348
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 264 193
Loss on reacquired debt(c) 35 37
Storm deferral (Note 7C)(d) 10 16
Postretirement benefits (Note 16)(3) 945 1,042
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(ﬂ 436 697
Environmental (Notes 7C and 21A)(g) 24 31
Accrued vacation(a) 10 32
DSM / Energy-efficiency deferral (Note 7B)(h) 19 9
Other 36 32
Total long-term regulatory assets 2,179 2,567
Environmental (Note 7C) 24 -
Deferred energy conservation cost and other current
regulatory liabilities A3) 6)
Total current regulatory liabilities @27 (9]
Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) (1,866) (1,748)
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) (150) (198)
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(1) (295) (28)
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) (20) (26)
Storm reserve (Note 7C)(8) (136) (129)
Other (43) {52)
Total long-term regulatory liabilities (2,510) (2,181)
Net regulatory (liabilities) assets $(216) $913
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PEC
(in millions) 2009 2008
Deferred fuel cost — current (Note 7B) $88 $207
Deferred fuel cost — long-term (Note 7B)(a) 62 130
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(®) 92 343
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 76 62
Loss on reacquired debt(c) 15 16
Postretirement benefits (Note 16)(3) 483 522
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 88 96
Accrued vacation(2) 10 32
DSM / Energy-efficiency deferral(h) 19 9
Other 28 33
Total long-term regulatory assets 873 1,243
Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)®) (1,094) (948)
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 40)® (181) 20
Other 18) (18)
Total long-term regulatory liabilities (1,293) (987)
Net regulatory (liabilities) assets $(332) $463

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 123.20




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power Corporation (2) __ AResubmission 12/31/2009 2009/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

PEF
(in millions) 2009 2008
Deferred fuel cost — current (Note 7C) $17 $128
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C) ' 37 190
Environmental - 8
Total current regulatory assets 54 326
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C)(a) 239 -
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(b) 188 131
Loss on reacquired debt(c) 20 21
Storm deferral (Note 7C)(d) 10 14
Postretirement benefits (Note 16)(3) 462 520
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 348 601
Environmental (Notes 7C and 21A)(g) 19 21
Other 21 16
Total long-term regulatory assets 1,307 1,324
Environmental (Note 7C) 24) -
Deferred energy conservation cost and other current
regulatory liabilities 3) 6)
Total current regulatory liabilities Q@7 6)
Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) (772) (800)
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) (30) (76)
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note ac)(®) (114) )
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(9) (20) (26)
Storm reserve (Note 7C)(8) (136) (129)
Other 3y (38)
Total long-term regulatory liabilities (1,103) (1,076)
Net regulatory assets $231 $568

The recovery and amortization periods for these regulatory assets and (liabilities) at 2009 are as follows:

(@
(b)

©

(d)

(e)

®

(&
(h)

Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a period not exceeding
five years.

Asset retirement and removal liabilities are recorded and income taxes recoverable through future rates are recovered over
the related property lives, which may range up to 65 years. Asset retirement and removal liabilities will be settled and
adjusted following completion of the related activities.

Recovered over either the remaining life of the original issue or, if refinanced, over the life of the new issue, which may
range up to 30 years.

Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the FERC over a period not exceeding five years.

Recovered and amortized over the remaining service period of employees. In accordance with a 2009 FPSC order, PEF’s
2009 deferred pension expense of $34 million will be amortized to the extent that annual pension expense is less than the $27
million allowance provided for in base rates (See Note 7C).

Related to derivative unrealized gains and losses that are recorded as a regnlatory liability or asset, respectively, until the
contracts are settled. After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, the realized gains or losses are passed
through the fuel cost-recovery clause.

Recovered as environmental remediation or storm restoration expenses are incurred.

Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a period not exceeding 10
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years.
(i) Related to unrealized gains and losses on nuclear decommissioning trust funds that are recorded as a regulatory asset or

liability, respectively, until the funds are used to decommission a nuclear plant.

B. PEC RETAIL RATE MATTERS

BASE RATES

PEC’s base rates are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the NCUC and SCPSC. In PEC’s most recent rate cases in 1988, the
NCUC and the SCPSC each authorized a return on equity of 12.75 percent. In June 2002, the Clean Smokestacks Act was enacted in
North Carolina requiring the state’s electric utilities to reduce the emissions of nitrogen oxide (NOXx) and sulfur dioxide (SO7) from

their North Carolina coal-fired power plants in phases by 2013. The Clean Smokestacks Act froze North Carolina electric utility base
rates for a five-year period, which ended December 31, 2007, unless there were extraordinary events beyond the control of the utilities
or unless the utilities persistently eamed a return substantially in excess of the rate of return established and found reasonable by the
NCUC in the respective utility’s last general tate case. There were no adjustments to PEC’s base rates during the five-year period
ended December 31, 2007. Subsequent to 2007, PEC’s current North Carolina base rates are continuing subject to traditional
cost-based rate regulation. During the rate freeze period, the legislation provided for a minimum amortization and recovery of 70
percent of the original estimated compliance costs of $813 million (or $569 million) while providing flexibility in the amount of annual
amortization recorded from none up to $174 million per year.

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, PEC recognized Clean Smokestacks Act amortization of $15 million and $34
million, respectively, and recognized $584 million in cumulative amortization through December 31, 2008. The NCUC ordered that
PEC shall be allowed to include in rate base all reasonable and prudently incurred environmental compliance costs in excess of $584
million as the projects are closed to plant in service. As a result of this order, PEC did not amortize $229 million of the original
estimated compliance costs for the Clean Smokestacks Act during 2008 and 2009, but will record depreciation over the useful lives of
the assets.

See Note 21B for additional information about the Clean Smokestacks Act.

FUEL COST RECOVERY

On May 7, 2009, PEC filed with the SCPSC for a decrease in the fuel rate charged to its South Carolina ratepayers. On May 28, 2009,
PEC jointly filed a settlement agreement with the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff and Nucor Steel. Under the terms of the
settlement agreement, the parties agreed to PEC’s proposed rate reduction of approximately $13 million. On June 19, 2009, the SCPSC
approved the settlement agreement. The decrease was effective July 1, 2009, and decreased residential electric bills by $2.08 per 1,000
kilowatt-hours (kWh), or 2.0 percent, for fuel cost recovery. At December 31, 2009, PEC’s South Carolina under-recovered deferred
fuel balance was $2 million.

On June 4, 2009, and as updated on August 17, 2009, PEC filed with the NCUC for a $14 million decrease in the fuel rate charged to
its North Carolina ratepayers, driven by declining fuel prices. On November 16, 2009, the NCUC approved PEC’s request. Effective
December 1, 2009, residential electric bills decreased by $0.45 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.4 percent, for fuel cost recovery. At December 31,
2009, PEC’s North Carolina under-recovered deferred fuel balance was $148 million, of which $62 million is expected to be collected

after 2010 and has been classified as a long-term regulatory asset.
DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT AND ENERGY-EFFICIEN CY COST RECOVERY

Comprehensive energy legislation enacted by North Carolina in 2007 allows PEC to recover the costs of demand-side management
(DSM) and energy-efficiency programs through an annual DSM clause. The law allows PEC to capitalize those costs intended to
produce future benefits and authorizes the NCUC to approve other forms of financial incentives to the utility for DSM and
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energy-efficiency programs. DSM programs include, but are not limited to, any program or initiative that shifts the timing of electricity
use from peak to nonpeak periods and includes load management, electricity system and operating controls, direct load control,
interruptible load and electric system equipment and operating controls. PEC has impiemented a series of DSM and energy-efficiency
programs and will continue to pursue additional programs. These programs must be approved by the NCUC, and we cannot predict the
outcome of the DSM and energy-efficiency filings currently pending approval by the NCUC or whether the implemented programs will
produce the expected operational and economic results. At December 31, 2009, PEC’s deferred North Carolina DSM and

energy-efficiency costs totaled $15 million.

On June 6, 2008, and as subsequently amended, PEC filed an application with the NCUC for approval of a DSM and energy-efficiency
rider to recover all program costs, including the recovery of appropriate incentives for investing in such programs. On November 14,
2008, the NCUC issued an order allowing PEC to implement the rates requested in PEC’s November 14, 2008 revision to its initial
application. The new rates, subject to true-up to the final order, were implemented on December 1, 2008, increasing residential
electrical bills by $0.74 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.8 percent. As a result of settlement agreements entered into in 2007 and resulting
regulatory proceedings, the NCUC ordered PEC to recalculate rates and submit to the NCUC for approval. The 2009 impact of these

revised rates was immaterial.

On hme 4, 2009, and as updated on August 17, 2009, PEC requested the NCUC approve a $§1 million increase in the DSM and
energy-efficiency rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers. Due to changes in how the costs are allocated among customer classes,
the request results in a decrease to the residential rate, while increasing rates for other customer classes. The rate change was approved
on an interim basis effective December 1, 2009, and decreased residential electric bills by $0.19 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.2 percent.

On June 27, 2008, PEC filed an application with the SCPSC to establish procedures that encourage investment in cost-effective
energy-efficient technologies and energy conservation programs and approve the establishment of an annual rider to allow recovery for
all costs associated with such programs, as well as the recovery of appropriate incentives for investing in such programs. On January
23, 2009, PEC filed a Stipulation Agreement between PEC and some of the other parties to the proceeding. On May 6, 2009, the
SCPSC approved the Stipulation Agreement and issued a directive requiring PEC to file for approval of all proposed DSM and
energy-efficiency programs. On May 11, 2009, in accordance with the SCPSC directive, PEC filed its programs for approval and an
application for a cost-recovery rider for PEC’s DSM and energy-efficiency programs. On June 10, 2009, SCPSC approved the
proposed DSM and energy-efficiency programs and the cost-recovery rider application, on a provisional basis pending a review of the
cost-recovery rider by the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff. The rate increase was effective July 1, 2009, and increased
residential electric bills by $0.79 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.8 percent, for DSM and energy-efficiency cost recovery. We cannot predict the
outcome of this matter. At December 31, 2009, PEC’s deferred South Carolina DSM and energy-efficiency costs totaled $4 million.

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY PORTFOLIO STANDARD COST RECOVERY

Beginning in 2009, PEC is required to file an annual North Carolina Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Portfolio Standard (NC
REPS) compliance report with the NCUC demonstrating the actions it has taken to comply with the NC REPS requirement. The rules
measure compliance with the NC REPS requirement via renewable energy certificates (REC) earned after January 1, 2008. The NCUC
has selected APX, Inc. as the vendor for implementation of a statewide REC tracking system. North Carolina electric power suppliers
with a renewable energy compliance obligation, including PEC, will participate in the registry. Rates for the NC REPS clause are set
based on projected costs with true-up provisions. On June 4, 2009 and as updated August 17, 2009, PEC filed with the NCUC for a $7
million increase in the NC REPS rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers. On November 12, 2009, the NCUC approved PEC’s
request effective December 1, 2009. PEC’s residential electric bills increased by $0.29 per month, or 0.3 percent, for renewable energy

portfolio standard (REPS) cost recovery.
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE COST RECOVERY

On February 11, 2009, the SCPSC issued an order allowing PEC to begin deferring as a regulatory asset the depreciation expense that
PEC incurs on its environmental compliance control facilities as well as the incremental operation and maintenance expenses that PEC
incurs in connection with its environmental compliance control facilities. At December 31, 2009, PEC’s South Carolina environmental
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compliance cost-recovery balance was $5 million.

OTHER MATTERS

The NCUC and the SCPSC approved proposals to accelerate cost recovery of PEC’s nuclear generating assets beginning January 1,
2000, and continuing through 2009. The North Carolina aggregate minimum and maximim amounts of cost recovery were $415
million and $585 million, respectively, with flexibility in the amount of annual depreciation recorded, from none to $150 million per
year. Accelerated cost recovery of these assets resulted in additional depreciation expense of $52 million and $37 million for the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. PEC reached the minimum amount of $415 million of cost recovery by December
31, 2008, and no additional depreciation expense from accelerated cost recovery was recorded in 2009. The South Carolina aggregate
minimum and maximum amounts of cost recovery were $115 million and $165 million, respectively. Prior to the SCPSC’s 2008
approval to terminate PEC’s remaining obligation to accelerate the cost recovery of PEC’s nuclear generating assets, PEC had
recorded cumulative accelerated depreciation of $77 million for the South Carolina jurisdiction. As a result of the SCPSC’s 2008
approval, PEC will not be required to recognize the remaining $38 million of accelerated depreciation required to reach the minimum
amount of cost recovery for the South Carolina jurisdiction, but will record depreciation over the useful lives of the assets. No
additional depreciation expense from accelerated cost recovery for the South Carolina jurisdiction was recorded in 2009, 2008 or

2007.

On April 30, 2008, PEC submitted a revised Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT) filing, including a settlement agreement, with
the FERC requesting an increase in transmission rates. The purpose of the filing was to implement formula-based rates for the PEC
OATT in order to more accurately reflect the costs that PEC incurs in providing transmission service. In the filing, PEC proposed to
move from a fixed revenue requirement to a formula-based rate, which allows for transmission rates to be updated each year based on
the prior year’s actual costs. The settlement was approved by FERC and new rates were implemented on July 1, 2008. On May 15,
2009, PEC filed its annual update to the formula-based OATT rates. The new rates were effective June 1, 2009, and increased 2009

revenues by $4 million.

On October 13, 2008, the NCUC issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity allowing PEC to proceed with plans to
construct an approximately 600-MW combined cycle dual fuel-capable generating facility at its Richmond County generation site to
provide additional generating and transmission capacity to meet the growing energy demands of southern and eastern North Carolina.
PEC expects that the new generating and transmission capacity will be online by the second quarter of 2011.

North Carolina enacted a law in July 2009 that abbreviates the certification process for a public utility to construct a new natural gas
plant as long as the public utility permanently retires the existing coal units at that specific site. On August 18, 2009, PEC filed with
the NCUC an application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to construct a 950-MW combined cycle natural
gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in Wayne County, N.C. PEC projects that the generating facility would be in service by
January 2013. PEC proposed that upon completion of the generating facility, it will permanently cease operation of the three coal-fired
generating units, with a combined generating capacity of approximately 400 MW, that are currently in operation at the site. This will
result in approximately 550 MW of incremental capacity. On September 21, 2009, the Public Staff recommended that the NCUC issue
the certificate subject to additional conditions as follows: the facility be constructed and operated in accordance with all applicable
laws and regulations, PEC file with the NCUC a progress report and any revisions in the cost estimates on an annual basis, PEC
permanently cease operation of the three coal-fired units immediately upon completion and placement into service of the facility and
t